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5 April 2016 

 
 
 

The Secretary 
Department of Planning & Environment 
GPO Box 39 SYDNEY  NSW  2001 
 
Attention: Phillipa Duncan, Senior Planner, Resource Assessments 
 
 
Dear Ms Duncan 
 
 
Re: 75W Modification Application to reference lots affected by Cadiangullong 
Dam inundation areas in Appendix 1 of the Cadia East Project Approval (06-
0295) 
 
 
Project Approval (PA) for the Cadia East Project was granted by the Minister for 
Planning under Part 3A of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979 
on 6 January 2010 (PA 06_0295). 
 
The approval includes all components of the mining operations at the Cadia Valley 
Operations (CVO) including the Cadia East underground mine, Cadia Hill mine, 
Ridgeway underground mine, the Concentrate Dewatering Facilities, and ancillary 
infrastructure. 
 
Cadia Valley Operations has submitted a Mining Lease Application (MLA 506) in 
relation to lots 13 and 22 DP 750371; and Lots 82, 123 and 169 DP 750415 being 
land that adjoins the northern portion of Mining Leases ML 1405 and ML1472.  A 
sketch map of the subject lands and the Cadiangullong Dam inundation area 
extending beyond MLs 1405 and 1472 is provided in Attachment A. 
 
The subject areas were previously referenced in the Cadia Hill Mine Environmental 
Impact Statement (Attachment 3-2) and in Schedule 1 of the associated 
development consent to DA44/95 dated 6 September 1996 as highlighted in 
Attachments B and C to this letter. 
 
The subject land is located within the Canobolas State Forest.  Forestry occupation 
permit 2346 applies to this land, which affords CVO the use of the land for the 
purposes of “mining industry infrastructure.”  
 
The CVO is approved as a ‘transitional Part 3A project’ under clause 2 of Schedule 
6A of the EP&A Act and therefore section 75W of the EP&A Act continues to apply 
to modifications to PA 06_0295, notwithstanding its repeal.   
 
This modification would correct a misdescription by reinstating reference to land 
previously included as part of the CVO.   
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